

To: Robert.Siddall@metrolinx.com[Robert.Siddall@metrolinx.com];
Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com[Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com]
Cc: Kathy.Haley@metrolinx.com[Kathy.Haley@metrolinx.com];
Stephan.Mehr@metrolinx.com[Stephan.Mehr@metrolinx.com];
Judi.Cohen@metrolinx.com[Judi.Cohen@metrolinx.com];
David.Sajecki@metrolinx.com[David.Sajecki@metrolinx.com]
From: Michael.O'Neill@ch2m.com
Sent: Fri 11/9/2012 9:23:46 PM
Subject: ARL - difficult questions
[Rob Siddall questions.docx](#)

Robert / Judy,

David Sajecki may have already provided the attached draft response to you.

In addition Daniel Haufschild has subsequently confirmed that Metrolinx paid about \$110K for the current update to the ridership forecast from around June of 2011.

Audit Working Papers

Regards,

Michael

From: Stephan Mehr [<mailto:Stephan.Mehr@metrolinx.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 4:02 PM
To: David Sajecki
Cc: Kathy Haley; O'Neill, Michael/TOR
Subject: Rob Siddall questions with Stef's add-ons

David:

Pending the Ridership study value coming from Michael, I have added my suggested add-ons.

Stef